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Q1 We interpret Section F of the SOW to be a comparatively small component of the 
overall project, but recognize the large potential scope associated with 
developing a potential carbon credit trading system. Can you elaborate on the 
level of effort envisioned for this particular project component (in absolute terms 
or relative to the overall project)? 

A1 For Phase II, “Task F - Make recommendations on the design of a potential 
carbon credit system for district energy systems in Vancouver”- We do not 
expect the level of effort to exceed 20% of the overall project. 

Q2 Is there a length limit to the responses, either in word count or page limit?   

Does the city have any restrictions on the page layout of responses (i.e. will the 
city accept submission in 16:9 landscape format, or is 8.5x11 portrait required). 

A2 We have not indicated a page limit or a word count limit, or page layout 
restrictions.  Section 4.7 states, “Unnecessarily elaborate Proposals are 
discouraged.” 

Q3 It’s indicated in section 4.8 on p A-3 that “Nonetheless, the City has a strong 
preference for Proposals submitted by a single Proponent, including a Proponent 
that would act as a general contractor and use subcontractors as required." Is this 
preference for a single proponent included in the evaluation criteria and scoring 
(section 8.2) in any way? 

A3 The Proponent and team composition will be part of the technical evaluation. 

Q4 The City has provided a sample Professional Services Agreement in Part D Form of 
the Agreement, which among other things contains terms and conditions. It’s 
noted in section 1.6 that “Any Agreement resulting from the RFP is expected to 
be substantially in the form of the Form of Agreement." Are the provided terms 
and conditions expected to be those that potentially govern this scope of work? Is 
the City amenable to considering or negotiating proposed amendments or 
additions to these Terms and Conditions? 
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A4 If you would like to propose an amendment to the form of agreement, please 
include that in Appendix 9 – Proposed Amendments to Form of Agreement. 

Q5 Would the city like the Social Sustainability section completed for all 
subcontractors, or just the lead? 

A5 This RFP has a section in Social Sustainability questions and relates to the lead 
proponent, however, there is a table (third question below Indigenous 
Participation question) where the Proponent can identify/define their Subs 
diversity and/or “Appendix 8 Subcontractors” 

 
 
END OF Q&A No. 3 


